
From: Ashwood, Janet
To: jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com
Cc: Epost HWRS; Horlick, Susan; White, John; Phillips, Reggie; Daniel, Christine
Subject: Florida Used Oil Transporter Registration Letter for Safety-Kleen Systems Inc _Sanford (FLD984171165)
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 7:50:49 AM
Attachments: Safety Kleen Systems Inc_Sanford.PDF

Dear Jeff Curtis:      

Please note: your Used Oil (UO) registration expires June 30, 2021.  Pursuant to Rule 62-
710.600(2)(e) F.A.C., you are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the
entire UO registration period. Please send an updated Certificate of Liability
Insurance upon renewal of your insurance policy to update our records.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is
forwarding the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard
copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with
no message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting me at
the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open.  You may download a free copy of this at
www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this
warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

Janet Ashwood 
Environmental Consultant 
Department of Environmental Protection 
Bob Martinez Center 
Waste Compliance Assistance Program, MS #4560 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
  
Direct: 850.245.8789 

mailto:Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com
mailto:EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:John.White@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Reggie.Phillips@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Christine.Daniel@FloridaDEP.gov
http://www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html



March 08, 2020


          Jeff Curtis
          Safety-Kleen Systems Inc
          600 Central Park Dr                 
          Sanford, FL 32771


BE IT KNOWN THAT


Safety-Kleen Systems Inc
600 Central Park Dr


Sanford, FL 32771- 6690


IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL


Transporter, Transfer Facility, Filter Transporter, Filter Transfer Facility


pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)
For regulatory guidance, go to:


http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm 
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues 
Registration Number FLD984171165 on March 08, 2020 


Transporter Type: FH


This registration will expire on 6/30/2021


This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place


at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check
are your receipts.


Janet Ashwood
Environmental Consultant


Waste Compliance Assistance Program



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm
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Mail original completed form to: Department of Environmental Protection For assistance call: 850-245-8707
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-2400


STATE OF FLORIDA
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 


HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER
ACE American Insurance Company


(Name oflnsurer)


(the "Insurer"), of 436 Walnut Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106
(Address of Insurer)


hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury' and property damage including 
environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to


Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. also known as Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.
(Name of Insured)


(the "Insured"), of 42 Longwater Drive, Norwell. MA 02061 
(Physical .Address of Insured)


in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida 
Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170. The coverage applies at:


EP.A/DEP I.D. No.


FLD980847214


Name


Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.


Physical Address


161 Industrial Loop S, S Orange Park, FL 32073


FLD984171165 Safety-Kleen Systems, inc. 600 Central Park Dr., Sanford, FL 32771


FLD982133159 Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. 4426 Entrepot Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32310


(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.)


This insurance is primary' and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 
S 5.000.000for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided 
under policy number ISA H25291475 ___. issued on 11/1/2019,


The effective date of said policy is ^ i/i/20t9


is 11/1/2020
(date)


(date)


and the expiration date of said policy
(date)


This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 
Sfor each accident in excess of the underlying limit of
Sfor each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided


. issued on . The effective date ofunder policy number_ 


said policy is______
(date)


and the expiration date of said policy is 11/1/2020
(date) (date)
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Vlail original completed form to: Department of Environmental Protection For assistance call: 850-245-8707
2600 Blair Stone Road. Mail Station 4560 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-2400


2. The Insurer further certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph 1:


(a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the 
policy,


(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy, 
with a right of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer.


(c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection (FDEP). the Insurer agrees to furnish to the Department a signed duplicate original of 
the policy and all endorsements.


(d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of 
the insurance (e.g.. e.xpiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only- 
after the expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the 
Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt.


(e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured 
for claims resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described 
herein, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any 
such judgment or judgments resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is 
in effect.


I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide 
insurance as an excess or surplus lines insurer, in one of more States including Florida.


(Signature of Authorized Representative of Insurer)


Maty Ellen Glennon


(Typed name)


VP/Branch Manager, Northeast P.egion


(Title)


.Authorized Representative of


ACE American Insurance Company
(Name of Insurer)


One Financial Center, 24th Floor, Boston, MA 02111
(.Address of Representative)
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTALPROTECTION 
Mail Station 4560, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 


DEP Form   #62-710.901(3) 
Form Title   Annual Report by Used 
Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlers 
Effective Date    12/2019 
Incorporated in Rule 62-710.510(5) 


Annual Report by Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlers* 
(*Used Oil handlers are any person(s) subject to the registration requirements of rule 62-710.500 and 62-710.850, F.A.C. See Section A, Box 8 below.) 


For the reporting period January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 


Use the information recorded in your Record Keeping Form [62-710.901(2)] or equivalent to complete this document. 


SECTION A TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL REGISTERED PERSONS 


1. Company Name: ___________________________________     2. Site Address: ____________________________________________________________________


3. Telephone No: _____________________________________________   ☐ Check box if any of the above items (1-3) have changed since your last registration. 


4. EPA ID No.____________________________________   5.  Name of person preparing report (please print) ___________________________________________


6. Title: _     ____________ ________________________________   7.  Phone number (if different from #3, above) _______________________________________ 


8. Type of operation (check all that apply):          9. Email Address: _______________________________________________________    
 Used Oil:   ☐Transporter   ☐Transfer Facility   ☐ Collection Center/Aggregation Point ☐ Processor  


☐ Marketer:   ☐ On Spec   ☐  Off Spec


 ☐ Burner (off-specification used oil):  ☐  Industrial Furnace  ☐ Industrial Boiler ☐  Utility Boiler  ☐  Heater


  Used Oil Filter:  ☐ Transporter   ☐ Transfer Facility   ☐ Processor   ☐ End User 


SECTION B USED OIL (TO BE COMLETED BY ALL REGISTERED USED OIL HANDLERS).  SEE DIRECTIONS BELOW 


1. Amount (in gallons) of Used Oil and Oily Wastes collected (type code) Automotive Industrial Mixed Total 


a. In Florida ………………………………………… 


b. From out of State …………………………………. 


c. Beginning Inventory ……………………………………………………………………………………………. 


d. Total (sum of totals from Lines a + b + c) ..……………………………………………………………………. 


2. Amount (in gallons) of Used Oil and Oily Wastes managed (end use code) In State Out of State 


  N - Transferred to another facility (not an end use)..………………………………. 


 O - Marketed as an on-specification used oil fuel.…………..……………….…….. 


 F - Marketed as an off-specification used oil fuel.………..……………….……….. 


  I - Marketed for an industrial process..………………..…………………….……… 


  B - Burned as an off-specification used oil fuel.…………..……….………….……. 


  D - Disposed of: Landfilled………………………………………………………. 


Treated at a wastewater treatment unit…………………………. 


Incinerated ……………………………………………………… 


3. Total amount (in gallons) of Used Oil managed …………………………………………………………………. 


4. End of year, on hand estimate (difference between Line 1d and Line 3) ...………………………………………. 


SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 600 CENTRAL PARK DRIVE  SANFORD, FL 32771


407-321-6080


FLD984171165 KELLY DALE TAYLOR


COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 608-298-6420


KELLY.TAYLOR@SAFETY-KLEEN.COM
x x


x x
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DEP Form       #62-710.901(3) 
Form Title       Annual Report by 
Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlers 
Effective Date    12/2019 
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DIRECTIONS FOR SECTION B 


1. Enter the amount of Used Oil or Oily Waste collected in gallons for type code: Automotive, Industrial, and Mixed.
a. In State
b. from Out of State
c. Beginning Inventory from last year’s ending amount
d. Enter the total sum of lines a + b + c


2. Enter the amount of used oil managed by your facility by end use code (N, O, F, I, B, and D).
3. Enter total amount in gallons of Used Oil managed.
4. Enter the end-of-year on hand amount (difference between Line 1d and Line 3).


SECTION C USED OIL FILTERS (USE TABLE BELOW FOR CONVERSIONS) In State Out of State


1. Number of filters on hand from previous year ……………………………………………………………………… 


2. Number of used oil filters collected ………………………………………………………………………………… 


3. Total number of used oil filters to manage (Line 1 plus Line 2) …………………………………………………… 


4. Disposition of used oil filters collected: a. Transferred to another registered facility ………………………. 


b. Burned for energy recovery at a Waste-To-Energy facility …… 


c. Transferred directly to a metal foundry for recycling …………. 


d. TOTAL ……………………………………………………….... 


5. End of year, on hand estimate (Line 3 minus Line 4d) ……………………………………………………………. 


6. Gallons of used oil collected as a result of filter processing ………………………………………………………. 


7. Gallons of used oil transferred to a used oil handler (transporter or processor) …………………………………… 


8. Volume of oily waste collected and managed as a result of filter processing ……☐ gallons ☐ cubic yards....... 


9. Description of oily waste management 


DIRECTIONS FOR SECTION C
Conversion Table 


One 55-gallon drum of crushed used oil filters = approximately 400 used oil filters 


One 55- gallon drum of uncrushed used oil filters = approximately 250 used oil filters 


One ton of drained used oil filters = approximately 2,350 used oil filters 


1. Enter the number of Used Oil Filters on hand, from previous year’s inventory.


2. Enter the number of Used Oil Filters collected.


3. Enter the sum of Line 1 + Line 2.


4. Enter the number of filters managed by your facility in blocks 4a-c.  Enter the sum of 4a-c in block 4d.


5. Enter the number of filters on hand at your site as of December 31, last year.


6. Fill in the number of gallons of used oil collected by your filter operation.


7. Enter the number of gallons transferred to a used oil transporter or processor.


8. List the volume (gallons or cubic yards) of the oily wastes collected through your filter handling.  Oily wastes are identified in Florida


Administrative Code Rule 62-710.201(1), and include wastewaters, filter residues or sludges, tank bottoms, sorbents, wipes, etc.


9. Describe how oily wastes were managed (sent to a WTE, hazardous waste facility, landfilled after appropriate testing, etc.).
 


For assistance with this form, please contact the Used Oil Coordinator at 850-245-8707.
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Email: Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov
 
 

 

mailto:Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov

